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Principles for Adjectives

Adjectives describe, limit, or point out nouns or pronouns.  
Most adjectives are descriptive: red, square, cold, angry.

1.  Linking verbs (such as appear, seem, become, taste, smell, feel, etc.,) require adjectives.  These adjectives are called predicate adjectives because they are in the predicate part of the sentence, and they describe the subject.  

  

Ex. I feel bad about your situation.  The bun tastes sweet.  The pillow feels soft.

*However, sometimes these linking verbs show action.  In this case, they require adverbs. 

  

Ex.  Being blind, he feels object cautiously.  She tasted the bun slowly.  

2.  There are three degrees of comparison of adjectives: 
a. The positive degree, when no comparison is made between objects

     

Ex.  red roses, warm days, beautiful dresses 

b. The comparative degree, when two objects are compared.  It is formed by adding –er to the positive form or by using the word more before it if the adjective is more than one syllable.

     

Ex.  redder roses, warmer days, more beautiful dresses 

c. The superlative degree, when three or more objects are compared.  It is formed by adding  -est to the   

       

 positive form or by or by using most before it.

     

Ex.  reddest roses, warmest days, most beautiful dresses 

Use the comparative degree of an adjective when comparing two objects, the superlative degree when comparing more than two objects.  

  

Ex.  
She is the better of the two swimmers 

         


Who is the better swimmer, Vladamir or Jason?  

         


Of the three competitors, who is the best swimmer?  

	Positive
	Comparative
	Superlative

	good
	better
	best

	bad, ill
	worse
	worst

	much, many
	more
	most

	little
	less, lesser

	least

	far 

	farther, further

	farthest, furthest

	old

	older, elder

	oldest, eldest

	
	latter 

	last

	
	inner

	inmost, innermost

	
	outer

	outmost, outermost

	
	upper 

	uppermost, uttermost, utmost    


3.  There are a few adjectives which are compared irregularly:

4.  When comparing two things, both of which belong to the same group, you must use the word other or the word else.  

  
Ex.  
He is taller than any other boy in the room.

         

He is taller than anyone else in the room. 

      

New York is larger than any other city in the U.S. 



*New York is larger than any city in Europe.  (Correct because New York is not in Europe.)  

5.  Make sure that comparisons are logically completed.  

  
Ex.  
Our pupils are better than those of any other school in the state.  (Do not omit “those of”.)

          

The books used in my class are different from those used in hers.  

Principles for Adverbs

An adverb describes or limits a verb, an adjective, or another adverb.

1.  Types of adverbs:  

a. Adverbs of manner that answer the question how? 



 Examples: 
 He did his work skillfully.  

She answered truthfully. 

b. Adverbs of place that answer the question where?


  
Examples:  
The train moved forward.





I say there.  

c. Adverbs of time that answer the question when?  


  
Examples:  
 He came to class late.  





 He brought his new car today.  

d. Adverbs of degree that answer the question how much or how many? 


  
Examples:  
 The river rose six inches.





 He ate too much. 




 
He was completely ruined.  

2.  Adverbs have these special uses:  

a. Interrogative adverbs are used in asking questions: 


  
Examples:  
How did you get to the base? 


  


Where are you going?





When did you climb the mountain? 





Why did you want to go? 

b. Adverbs used like conjunctions are called conjunctive adverbs and are usually set off by commas:  

Examples: 
therefore, moreover, nevertheless, accordingly, etc.  


 
Examples:   
However, he was not the first person to question this decision. 





He, however, was not the first person to question the decision.  





He was not the first person to question the decision, however.  
3.  Comparison of adverbs:  

a. Adverbs, like adjectives, have three degrees of comparison and are used in the same way.  

b. Most adverbs are compared by the use of more or most.  

4.  Adverbs should be placed as close as possible to the words they describe to avoid unclear statements.  

Example

· Only I read the book. (This means that I read the book and no one else did.)

· I only read the books. (This means that I read the book, but did nothing else.  That is, I did not write the book; I did not sell the book.  I did nothing else.)

· I read only the book.  (This means that I did not read anything else.  I did not read a newspaper or a magazine, etc.) 

· I read the only book.  (This means that there was no more than one book available.)  

· I read the book only.  (This means that I read the book and nothing else.)  

Got it? GOOD! Well…..

good -- well 

good- adjective that refers to quality




Ex. Ms. Jones is a good teacher.

well-  adverb that means “in a proper manner with regard to conduct or action”




Ex. My cousin plays the piano well.

          
 Note:  Well may also be used as an adjective when referring to a condition of health.




Ex.  I don’t feel well today.

Faulty Diction

REGARD is a noun and should not be confused with the verb form regards. 


Examples: 
My teacher spoke to me with regard (not regards) to my paper.  
As regards what Ms. Ganci said about Ms. Coppens, critics dismiss it as utter nonsense. 
Ms. Defeo wrote an interesting paper in regard (not regards) to the behavior of high school students. 

SHOW UP, meaning “to put in an appearance,” or “to be present” is colloquial.

Example: 
 We were disappointed that Ms. Defeo failed to put in an appearance (not show up) at the prom. 

SIGN UP is colloquial for enroll or enlist.

Example:  
As soon as war was declared, thousands of college students attempted to enlist (not sign up) for the armed forces.    


SO should not be used as an intensive adverb (for emphasis to modify a verb) meaning very.


Example:  
I don’t feel very (not so) tired tonight.

When so is used in the sense of “to such an extent, in such a way,” it should be followed by that.  

Example:  
The officer repeated the command twice so that (not so) everyone could hear him.  

SUCH should not be used as merely an intensive. 


Example:  
Rover is a very (not such) a clever dog.  
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SURE is colloquial when used to mean certainly or surely.”

Example:  
The victims of the tornado are certainly (not sure) a pitiful sight to behold. 

UP UNTIL is tautological.  


Example:  
Until, (not up until) 1900 there were few automobiles in this country.  

WHILE, being a conjunction of time, should not be misused for the conjunction but, whereas, etc. 

Examples:  
Ms. Meyer likes to read classic novels, whereas (not while) Ms. Raposa likes popular fiction.

I found the study of Swahili very difficult, but (not while) my friend found the language easy.  

Common Misuse of Words

notorious – famous – infamous


notorious-  widely but unfavorably known



Ex.  The family of mobsters was notorious in Chicago.


famous-  widely and favorably known



Ex.  Mrs. Fields is famous for her chocolate chip cookies.


infamous-  having a reputation of the worst kind



Ex.  Billy the Kid is an infamous bank robber of the Old West.

observance – observation


observance-  act or ceremony of respecting



Ex.  The observance of Memorial Day is a patriotic demonstration.


observation-  the act of looking at

Ex.  The pre-med student completed his necessary observations in the hospital.

provided – providing


provided-  on the condition of ; with the understanding of; 



Ex.  I will buy you a Popo’s hot dog, provided I have enough money.


providing-  to supply or to give



Ex.  Your mother is providing the money for your hot dogs!

perimeter – parameter


perimeter-  a border or outer boundary of an area



Ex.  Please make sure your dog stays within the perimeter of your backyard.


parameter-  any constant factor or guideline



Ex.  It is important to set clear parameters surrounding any legal agreement.

regard – regards


regard-  with respect to or concerning (preceded by in or with)



Ex.  In regard to your request, I will send you a copy of the latest article.


regards-  expresses good wishes (never preceded by in or with)



Ex.  Give my regards to your parents.

